Monsanto

Monsanto Company
Production Department
321 West Texas
Midland, Texas 73701
Phone: (815) 683-3306

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

P.0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mr. Bill Gressett

Gentlemen:

RE:

October 20, 1975

Robinia Draw Well No. 1
Sec. 3, T-23S, R-24E
Eddy County, New Mexico

The following is a tabulation of the deviation tests conducted
while drilling our above captioned well, which is being plugged

and abandoned:

Footage
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Page 2
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
October 20, 1975

I, E. M. Scholl, being first duly sworn on oath, state that I have
knowledge of the facts and matter herein set forth and that the
same are true and correct.

Yours very truly,
f;ySANTO COMPA
M/l
Regional Prod. Mgr.

EMS : mm

State of Texas §
County of Midland

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 20th day of October 19 75

i /] Cttr

Mar o ‘& McCollum
Nofary Public \




